
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 

Agenda 
07/19/2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Joseph Klosky, Vice Chair Gary Gresko, Paul Voit, Ed Constantino, Peter Carey and Alternates 
Barbara Schempf and Tom O'Donnell 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (07/05/2022) 
In Attendance: 

 

 
New Business: 
Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000337 557 MARLIN CIRCLE Install hurricane shutters on 

(3) East side windows, (2) 
South side windows, (1) West 
side window 

ARC22-000338 612 MARLIN CIRCLE Install new non-impact 
windows to home 

Shutter Shack 
 
 
 
Certified Siding & Windows 

ARC22-000339 511 CITRON DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000340 338 AVOCADO DRIVE Replace utility door with a 

mini storage rollup 3' x 7' 
ribbed curtain 

All Pro Garage Doors 

ARC22-000341 1068 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC22-000342 1369 GARDENIA DRIVE Remove & replace (10) 

windows with vinyl double 
hung windows & (1) slider 
door 

ARC22-000343 869 WATERWAY DRIVE Remove & replace windows 
on front porch 

ARC22-000344 506 PUFFIN DRIVE Remove porch window and 
add Anderson storm door, 
prefab concrete steps, 
concrete slab, and 
matching skirting 

ARC22-000349 646 WEDELIA DRIVE Remove & replace home 
windows 

Window World of Melbourne 
 
 
 

MARK THOMASSON 
 

CRG Services 
 
 
 
 

Paul Harmon 

ARC22-000355 709 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 



Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000345 915 SPRUCE STREET Install 250' of 4' chain link 

fence with (1) 8' gate - 
allowing access to utility 
boxes 

ARC22-000346 644 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Extend driveway 8' & 
carport/golf cart pad 5' 

Palm Bay Fence 
 
 
 

A Rated Concrete 

ARC22-000347 505 PAPAYA CIRCLE Extend driveway to 24' A Rated Concrete 
ARC22-000348 1284 GARDENIA DRIVE Install 68' of 4' vinyl picket 

fence with (1) gate in back 
yard - allowing access to 
utility boxes 

One Time Fencing & Decks LLC 

ARC22-000350 757 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD    Replace AC unit All American A/C 
ARC22-000351 803 BEECH COURT Replace AC unit Florida Breeze 
ARC22-000352 903 SPRUCE STREET Install 4' chain link fence with 

(1) 5' gate - allowing access to 
utility box 

ARC22-000353 506 SEA-GULL DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE - new 
23.8' x 44' mobile home, 12' x 
11' patio, 11' x 36' carport, 6' 
x 11' utility room, concrete 
driveway & steps, stucco 
skirting, landscaping, and 
light pole in front 

ARC22-000354 371 MARLIN CIRCLE new 23.8' x 44' mobile home, 
11' x 15' patio, 11' x 27' 
carport, 6' x 8' utility room, 
concrete driveway & steps, 
stucco skirting, landscaping, 
and light pole in front 

Palm Bay Fence 
 
 
Daniel Burnham 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Daniel Burnham 

 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, August 2, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB 
Conference Room. 

 
Discussion:  
 
Adjournment: 

 
  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

    
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record 
and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall 
be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at 
his/her expense, as the District does not provide one.  ATTN:  PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the 
Americans with disabilities Act and Sec. 286.26, Florida Statues, persons needing special accommodations to 
participate in the proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at  
(772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 

Minutes 
07/05/2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order:  Chair Joseph Klosky was called to order at 9:00 am.  
Pledge of Allegiance:  Ed Constantino led the pledge of allegiance.  
Roll Call: Chair Joseph Klosky, Vice Chair, Paul Voit, Ed Constantino, Peter Carey, and Alternate Tom O'Donnell  
will be a voting member.  Gary Gresko and Barbara Schempf were excused.  
Chairperson's Report:  A moment of silence for those killed and wounded in Chicago. 
Member's and other Reports: None 
Approval of Minutes:  Minutes of 6/21/2022 approved as presented.  
In Attendance:  BOT liaison Hurrol Brinker and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 

Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

  ARC22-000298     832 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE    Denied permit resubmitted  Frank Soler  
  with changes 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  
New Business: 
Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000319 1045 THRUSH CIRCLE Construct 4' x 12' concrete 

slab on right side of utility 
room and 15' x 24' concrete 
patio in rear of the utility 
room 

ARC22-000320 827 OLEANDER CIRCLE Construct 7' x 15' concrete 
patio on the right rear of 
home 

A Rated Concrete 
 
 
 
 

A Rated Concrete 

ARC22-000323 946 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Re-Roof - shingles My FL Roofing Contractor 
ARC22-000324 504 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum roofing & Endeavor Construction 

trim 
ARC22-000326 1203 APACHE DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles DC Roofing 
ARC22-000328 1284 GARDENIA DRIVE Install 7' x 8' steel rollup door 

on existing utility room 
NOLAN, BRIAN & JANET 

ARC22-000329 1003 SEBASTIAN ROAD Re-Roof - shingles Chips Roofing 
ARC22-000330 1113 WREN CIRCLE Replacements of windows, Andrew Scott   

primary doors & shutters  
ARC22-000331 554 MARLIN CIRCLE Install 59" diameter portable Corwin, Mary Ann  

hot tub (to be covered when 
not in use) with decorative  
composite privacy screens 15  
linear foot, 6' tall on anchored  
aluminum posts (leaving 11' x 18'  
unobstructed carport) 

 



 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

  ARC22-000332                   861 LAUREL CIRCLE      Install prefabricated shed to Greg Bleaker  
  rear patio on concrete pavers  
  with red head wedge anchors 
ARC22-000334     573 TARPON DRIVE                  Install 4' x 10' plastic fence PIZZULO, EMIL D 
  around the garbage can to left  

of carport 
ARC22-000335 928 OLEANDER CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Jovanny Garcia 

 
Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair   Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000321 428 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install 70' of 4' chain link 
   fence with (1) 5' gate along  
  sides to rear of home leaving  
  utility boxes accessible 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000322 208 MANATEE COURT Convert carport into a garage 

- enclosing the sides and install (2) 9' x 7' 
overhead doors with matching siding 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 

ARC22-000325 926 FIR STREET Construct 23.7' x 10' raised 
  concrete screen room on front  

of home with stucco to match 
Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Tom O’Donnell, motion carried unanimously.  

 
ARC22-000327 1110 TEQUESTA DRIVE Install new screen in rear of 

carport 20' x 20' with 36" x 
80" doors, 16" kick plate, with pan roof 
extension for meet the 11' x 18' carport 

Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000333 610 MARLIN CIRCLE Install 31 solar panels onto 

existing roof structure 
Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Tom O’Donnell, motion carried unanimously.  

 
ARC22-000336 911 SEQUOIA STREET Install 4' chain link at the rear 

of the home with (2) gates 
Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  

Palm Bay Fence 

 
 
 
 
 
OAKES, TIM 
 
 
 
 
Endeavor Construction 
 
 
 
Clyde Botner Inc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Marc Jones Construction  

 

Palm Bay Fence 

Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, July 19, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB 
Conference Room. 

 
Discussion: Chair Klosky gave information on flag poles and will have it distributed to each member’s email.  
Sally-Ann spoke of the letter that has been mailed out by Como Oil & Propane informing the Committee about upcoming 
permits and waiting on responses from Brevard County.  
  
Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 9:55 am.  

 
 



 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her 
expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with 
disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SPEER, DWIGHT D Acct#: 2925

Address: 557 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 6 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install hurricane shu�ers on (3) East side windows, (2) South side windows, (1) West side
window

Contractor/Builder: Shu�er Shack 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000337
   FILE: #22-002022

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PETRONE, WILLIAM VINCENT Acct#: 4803

Address: 612 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 11 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install new non-impact windows to home

Contractor/Builder: Cer�fied Siding & Windows 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000338
   FILE: #22-002023

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: RILEY, PAUL D SR Acct#: 1953

Address: 511 CITRON DRIVE Block: 35 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000339
   FILE: #22-002024

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DEPREE, SHEILA Acct#: 4843

Address: 338 AVOCADO DRIVE Block: 24 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace u�lity door with a mini storage rollup 3' x 7' ribbed curtain

Contractor/Builder: All Pro Garage Doors 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000340
   FILE: #22-002025

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ZITO, THERESA Acct#: 1492

Address: 1068 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 126 Lot: 44

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000341
   FILE: #22-002027

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MCQUAID, SUSAN R Acct#: 3308

Address: 1369 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 58 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & replace (10) windows with vinyl double hung windows & (1) slider door

Contractor/Builder: Window World of Melbourne 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000342
   FILE: #22-002028

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MARK THOMASSON Acct#: 3512

Address: 869 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 123 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & replace windows on front porch

Contractor/Builder:  MARK THOMASSON

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000343
   FILE: #22-002029

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HOLMBERG, STEPHEN Acct#: 1723

Address: 506 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 92 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove porch window and add Anderson storm door, prefab concrete steps, concrete slab and
matching skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: CRG Services 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000344
   FILE: #22-002077

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MAUTE, CAROL Acct#: 2300

Address: 646 WEDELIA DRIVE Block: 75 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & replace home windows

Contractor/Builder: Paul Harmon 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000349
   FILE: #22-002083

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HIRT, ADRIENNE Acct#: 1036

Address: 709 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 111 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000355
   FILE: #22-002098

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GONZALES, GEORGE & YOLANDA Acct#: 0039

Address: 915 SPRUCE STREET Block: 4 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 250' of 4' chain link fence with (1) 8' gate - allowing access to u�lity boxes

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED:   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000345
   FILE: #22-002078

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DUGRE, DAVID & CLAUDIA Acct#: 4211

Address: 644 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 76 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend driveway 8' & carport/golf cart pad 5'

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000346
   FILE: #22-002079

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FISHER, BARRY J Acct#: 2814

Address: 505 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 28 Lot: 54

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend driveway to 24'

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000347
   FILE: #22-002080

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: NOLAN, BRIAN & JANET Acct#: 2523

Address: 1284 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 65 Lot: 43

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 68' of 4' vinyl picket fence with (1) gate in back yard - allowing access to u�lity boxes

Contractor/Builder: One Time Fencing & Decks LLC 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000348
   FILE: #22-002082

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PAROCHKA, NICKOLAS AQUINAS Acct#: 0839

Address: 757 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD Block: 105 Lot: 53

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace AC unit

Contractor/Builder: All American A/C 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000350
   FILE: #22-002084

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KENNEDY, LAURIE E Acct#: 0401

Address: 803 BEECH COURT Block: 105 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace AC unit

Contractor/Builder: Florida Breeze 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000351
   FILE: #22-002085

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: Daniel Murdock Acct#: 0869

Address: 903 SPRUCE STREET Block: 4 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence with (1) 5' gate - allowing access to u�lity box

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000352
   FILE: #22-002087

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KIMLER, CHARLENE K Acct#: 2516

Address: 506 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 94 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - new 23.8' x 44' mobile home, 12' x 11' pa�o, 11' x 36' carport, 6' x 11'
u�lity room, concrete driveway & steps, stucco skir�ng, landscaping and light pole in front

Contractor/Builder: Daniel Burnham 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000353
   FILE: #22-002096

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MILLER, SARA C Acct#: 2216

Address: 371 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 9 Lot: 22

Has permission to construct/alter or place:  new 23.8' x 44' mobile home, 11' x 15' pa�o, 11' x 27' carport, 6' x 8' u�lity room, concrete
driveway & steps, stucco skir�ng, landscaping and light pole in front

Contractor/Builder: Daniel Burnham 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/19/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/16/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000354
   FILE: #22-002097

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	07.19.2022 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Other applications for review:
	Discussion:
	Adjournment:


	07.05.2022 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Old Business:
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	Other applications for review:
	Discussion: Chair Klosky gave information on flag poles and will have it distributed to each member’s email.
	Sally-Ann spoke of the letter that has been mailed out by Como Oil & Propane informing the Committee about upcoming permits and waiting on responses from Brevard County.
	Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 9:55 am.


	07.19.2022 ARCC Packet



